Utowmen Imasuen

Manchester iutomwen@yahoo.com 07591476711

A highly experienced and creative IT professional with seven years of experience in a variety of exciting projects. Developing and implementing interactive websites, innovative use of technology and SEO to drive traffic and engage users. Able to deliver a project efficiently with a rational approach to problem-solving, combined with a passion for innovative and fresh ideas have led to a portfolio of impressive website solutions.

Technically competent and industry aware means that each project is undertaken with the most up-to-date and relevant programming foundations available. A driven web developer who welcomes challenging projects and enjoys working with all sorts of personalities.

Personal Details

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Highest Level of Education: Bachelor's

Industry: IT Operations & Helpdesk, Software Development, Technology

Work Experience

Web Developer

beauty inc - London April 2020 to Present

Utilised programming capabilities in PHP, SQL and JavaScript and other libraries as needed.

- Designed, implemented and monitored web pages and sites for continuous improvement in a fast-paced environment.
- Implemented Google campaigns and SEO for various types of websites.
- Designed and executed security measures such as firewalls and encryption.
- Writing multiple code and script and ensuring cross-browser compliance
- Reviewed code to validate structures, assess security and verify browser, device and operating system compatibility.

● Troubleshooting and problem solving Developed landing pages, dashboards and online applications using Laravel, Codeigniter and JavaScript scripting.

Data Analyst

Unified Payment - Lagos, NG January 2017 to September 2019

Developing & maintaining critical internal software applications to support the business

- Supporting colleagues with bug investigations and fixes
- Creating and maintaining system documentation
- Liaise directly with customers and suppliers on current and future developments
- Developing solutions both independently and as part of a team

Web Developer

Vibes global network Benin city April 2013 to November 2016

Mobile and Web Development - Vibes global network Benin city

- Troubleshooting and problem-solving.
- Utilised programming capabilities in PHP, SQL and JavaScript and other libraries as needed.
- Design of company website (http://Vibesfm.com.ng)
- Website development and design.
- Development of company App (android and iOS).
- Implemented Google campaigns and SEO for various types of websites. 8. Designed and executed security measures such as firewalls and encryption.
- Assisting in improving performance and overall system architecture

Education

Bachelor's in Computer science

University of calabar - Cross River November 2010 to April 2013

Diploma of Higher Education in Computer science

Auchi polytechnic auchi - Benin city, NG February 2008 to August 2010

Skills

Advance programming and design skills

- Web content management
- Backend Developer
- Project management
- Strong collaborative skills
- Web optimisation
- Laravel (4 years)
- SQL management
- HTML5 (5 years)
- Jquery (5 years)
- PHP (8 years)
- Javascript (5 years)
- Wordpress (3 years)
- Front End (3 years)
- HTML (8 years)
- Bootstrap
- React (2 years)
- Vuejs (3 years)
- AWS (2 years)
- React Native (2 years)
- Tailwind (1 year)
- SQL (7 years)
- GitHub (3 years)
- Linux (3 years)
- LAMP stack (4 years)
- GraphQL (2 years)